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The Patchogue Village Municipal building on
Baker Street. Originally TERA, the Tempo-
rary Emergency Relief Administration, built it
for their own use on this village property, but
it was turned over to the Village of Patchogue
in 1935. The building to the left is the Jarvis
Baker home, which was purchased by the
village and housed the village departments
prior to the acquisition of the TERA building.
In 1946 this became the YMCA building,
which was torn down in later years and the
space became the Village Hall parking lot.

The Baker home on the south side of Baker
Street was purchased by the Patchogue
Village in the 1930’s and converted into the
headquarters of the village government.

The new Patchogue Village Board, May
1934. From left to right: Trustees William E.
Jones, Robert Van Tuyl, Stanley Truman,
Village Clerk John P. Losee, Mayor Robert
J. Bailey, Charles N. Butler Jr., Arthur
Mullin and Michael Prudent. Robert Bailey
was the first Democrat to win the office of
Mayor of Patchogue.




